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(1) Sharing files: Email provides an effective means of sharing many types of files (note
required file extension names) with colleagues or students. You may access your CSUN
email through any web browser using www.csun.edu/webmail

Send an email message (with a bcc to yourself) incorporating an (1) active link, (2)
embedded graphic, and (3) attached file (lesson plan, handout, etc) relevant to theme of
your portfolio. Include a screen shot of the bcc when it arrives.

Here is my e-mail with an active link, with an embedded graphic & attached file:

B Yearly Plan for Class - Message (HTML)
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From: M5, Galene G. Martnes [omartlflsusd.net] Sent: Tue S/H6/2008 12:15PM
ekt Gaccal 7. com’

B ‘gmart | s net
Subject:  early Plan for Class

Atachmenss: ] fearly Plan.doc (§4KE)

i 1idge

ACADEMY I‘Ilng SCHOOL

1 am sending a copy of my yearly plan for strings class. Please fol froe to visit our schoal websdte for more info. regarding classes at NAHS . The link is below

M. Galene G. Martinez

Instrumental Music Director

Northridge Academy High School - Location Code 25513
Los Angeles Unified School District - Local District 21
Nexthrwdge, CA 91325

20 - Phone

t Morthridge Academy HS

(2) Communicating with groups: Teachers must often communicate with groups of
individuals (e.g. department, student club, administration, etc.) via email. Using an email
address book, you may establish groups for quick addressing and mailing. Each
individual can be in one or more groups.

e Using your email program's address book, construct two or more groups from the
master directory. Provide a screen shot showing the composition of your email
groups.
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Here is a screen shot of my outlook address book, this has a business group & a personal

group in the screen shot:
‘J Contacts - Microsoft Outlook E]

PFle Edt Mew Go Tools  Actions  Hel

Adaobe PDF Type a question for help ~ ~

PNew | K| ¥ | g o= acontarttofind | @) B
ont: | (e « SearchIn~ Contacts Find Nowr Options~ % |
Hy Contacts e Tlach: =
8 Contacts 01| @ % | Full Rame Company | File A Categories |Business Phone | Business Fax Home Phane Mobils Phone |~
) Lrvead o - 1
Current view — : = — = = = ——
81 JonNelson Los Angeles Lrifi... Melsan, Jon Business (8L8) 767-1433
© address Cards FE| paperback Book ... Paperback Book Exchange Business (760) 725-4100
© Detaled Address Cards ] Niru Parmar Parmar, Niru Business (818) 700-2222  (818) 718-2239 (949) 310-6478
© Phone List CE] Gearge Pena LAUSD Pena, Gearge Business (B18) 365-6640  (518) B02-8486
© By Category 81 Charles V. Philipps Philiops and Kami... Philipps, Charles Business (Bl8)591-0184  (BLE) 591-0248
© 8y Company e Reptile Depot Reptile Depot Business (B18)576-1508 [B18) 576-9364
© By Location CE) Rush Rush Games/Wild... Rush Business (S03) 364-4263 (503 3638183
I © By Follow-up Flag =] Ken Sakatani Ph, D. Callfarnia State U... Sakatari, Ken Business (518) 677-6754
Open Shiored Contacts...  ||83  Joseph Sampson Skyline Funding  Sampson, Joseph Business (81%) 865-3600 ... (618) 571-4325 (518) 825-5560
Customize Current View... |[81  Steve Schanes Schanes Product... Schanes, Steve Business (619) 466-3631  (519) 466-3634
{81 Scott, Barbarabp Northridge #cad... Scott, Barbars Business (B18) 7007272 (818)716-2239  (B16) 3455864 (18) 516-4163
91 connie Semf Northride Acade...  Senf, Cornie Business (818)700-2222  (BLE)TIGZ239  (3L0)E23-4067
1 Renéshufek Redworc Shufelt, René Business (818) 363-1514
e} Southern Calforn... Southern Calfornia Comics Business (856) 715-8669
[} Outlet By ELS, The  The OLKlet By ELS Busness
91 Stevenvenz LAUSD Venz, Steven Business (2lyza-ewe  (213)241-8928
1 Robinweiner Weiner, Robin Business (818) 788-6285 (818)709-3688 (518 5101769
G  Steve &Wendy wetterhahn Wetterhahn, Steve & Wendy Business (B18) 772-9646  (B18) 772-9644
81 Anthony L. White Los Angeles L. Whitz, Anthony L. Business (2132417900 (213) 2417562
(=) Categories: Personal (67 items)
99 Famiy Aguire Aguine, Family Personal (209)473-2729  (209) £62-0012
@1 Florence Avalos Avalos, Florence personal (209) 463-7967
81  RhondaBedidan Heavy Harmony ... Bedikian, Rhonda Persanl (6l6)BA7-7073  (B1E) BOT-4616 (818) 522-3624
89  EvaBehr Robert Fulton ... Behr, Eva Personal (818) 785-8624 (323) 476-1164
1 Lou&Tiffany Benedett Benedett, Lou & Tifany Personal (209) 472-1410 L
§1  BevElm Blum, Bev persanal (209) 477-5970 1
89 orland 3. Buckius Buckius, Orland Jr. Personal (800) 286-3450 (831)436-3950  (831) 3254454 (..
@ Richerd Buckus University of in... Buckius, Richard Personal (217) 337-2130 (217) 493-0153
1 Famiycacho Cacho, Family personal (209) 931-2608
91 EdCarlos Carlos, Ed Persanl (209) 531-9551
89 KarenCarlson Carlson, Karen Personal (818) 957-6164
@1  Kevin Cinquemano Paper Heroes Cinquemano, Kevin Personal (00} 956-166+... (3375621220 (337) 304-6201
1  LoscCogame Cogorna, Lois persanal (209) 476-1557
| Mail °E| Don & Michelle Cowan Cowan, Don & Michelle Persanal (206) 406-3807
=24 Calendar @ Christy Dana Univestty of Calf... Dana, Christy Personal (510) 843-5515 (510) 524-1124
@9 Marke.Jsson Amold Doni... Donikian, Mark & Jason Armold personal (323) 876-3766  (323) 365-9300
&-| Contacts 81 DonDovle Doyle, Don Persanl (916) 325-2469
— 9 EkonFletcher Fletcher, Eon Personal (209) 369-5278
/| Tasks EE] Family Funamura Funamura, Family Personal (209) 931-4486  (209) 931-6121  (209) 479-1194 I
L » CE| Josh Funamura Furiamiura, Josh Persanal L]
195 Ttems

(3) Communicating with colleagues via e-groups: Electronic newsgroups (discussion
groups, e-groups) provide an asynchronous forum for teacher/student discussion.
Discussions should be organized into clearly understood threads, and moderated by the
instructor. The root directory should be reserved for topic headings, and comments
should be made in response to these topics as shown in this sample.

e Make meaningful contributions to the newsgroup threads posted by your
professor.

Here is a screen shot from a discussion group that | posted to:
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FROM: Miriam Ben-Yair (09/17/08 4:52 PM GMT -06:00) [ Send a personal message to Miriam Ben-Yair]
SUBJECT: I want Al Gore to be president!
[Reply]

REPLIES (4): [ Hide Replies ]

FROM: Galene Martinez (0%/17/08 5:06 PM GMT -06:00) [ Send a personal message to Galene Martinez]
SUBJECT: RE: I want Al Gore to be president!
[Edit]

Yep, wouldn't that have been nice? It doesn't seem like it will ever happen now. I wish he wouldn't have given up
the fight. Just like Hillary giving up. I can only imagine what the past 8 years would have been like with Al Gore
rather than Bush. I certainly hope that we do get change for the better with the upcoming elections.

FROM: Greg Cover (09/17/08 £:59 PM GMT -056:00) [ Send a personal message to Greg Cover]
SUBJECT: RE: I want Al Gore to be president!

He already WON!!! He just didn't get to serve. :(
Check out this 2001 article. (you have to cut and paste)
http:/fwww.consortiumnews.com/2001/111201a html

I think he will run again in 2016...

FROM: Valerie Esser (09/17/08 4:59 PM GMT -06:00) [ Send a personal message to Valerie Esser]
SUBJECT: RE: I want Al Gore to be president!

I want Al Gore to be president too!!! I don't think we would be in the same energy crisis we are in now if he had
not had the election stolen from him! His contributions toward reducing carbon emissions and reducing climate
change are great enough to have earned him a Nobel prize. Too bad the election-stealing folks in power don't
agree.

* FROM: Kathleen Uyekawa (09/17/08 4:58 PM GMT -06:00) [ Send a personal message to Kathleen Uvekawal
SUBJECT: RE: I want Al Gore to be president!

He puts me to SLEEP! He speaks in a very monotone fashion.

[Replv]

(4) Communicating with students via e-groups: Electronic discussion groups offer
great opportunities for extended asynchronous dialog between students and teachers. A
teacher may start a discussion thread and require students to post their thoughts, as well
as comments on the postings of others. Electronic discussion groups should always be
moderated by the teacher. *TPE tip - TPE 5 states that teachers "ensure the active and
equitable participation of all students.” You may wish to develop an electronic discussion
group that accomplishes this. (TPE 5)

e Develop a discussion group for your class with one or more threaded discussions.
Include the URL of the discussion group and passcode if necessary. Include a
screen capture of your threaded discussion.

e Discuss the potential benefits and concerns of electronic discussion groups in the
secondary school environment.

Here is a class | set on Nicenet.org — the class code is: N249070M39.
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NICENET Internet Classroom Assistant

Galene Martinez Wednesday, September 24, 2008 5:52PM PST

Music Appreciation Conferencing Topic: The importance of learning music in school.

Home

Conferencing [Post Message to "The of learning music in school." | Create New Topic]

Link Sharing a7

Documents - Date Limit: | view all B (co)

Class Schedule * Message Layout: View Summaries Only | View Entire Messages | Print View

Class Members

* Sort Order: Newest on Top | Newest on Bottom

Personal Messages :

View | Send [Edit | Delete]
Cliseon FROM: silvia estrada (09/24/08 3:15 PM GMT -06:00) [ Send a personal message to silvia estrada]
Join | Create | Drop | Delete SUBJECT: The importance of music

Class Administration [Reply]

Edit User Profile
ICAFAQ I firmly agree that music appreciation benefits all people. Students should be exposed to various types of music to appreciate and respect other cultures as

well, as their own; they may not like the way it sounds, but they will gain an appreciation for different types of music when they understand its cultural
Enter New Class: relevance.

| Music Appreciation 4]
rr—
GhngHElTH [Edit | Delete]

FROM: carolina hernandez (09/23/08 8:48 PM GMT -06:00) [ Send a personal messape
SUBJECT: Music
Ly

PROTECT YOUR PRIVACY:
OUT [Reply]

I think that learning music in school is important because when students get a chance to explore different types of music, they can start making more
educated selections of the types of music they may like. For example, they may find some pieces of classical music helpful to relax and release their stress or
they may choose some music with a a dancing rhythm helpful to learn how to dance.

[Edit | Delete]
FROM: Galene Martinez (09/23/08 4:52 PM GMT -06:00) [ Send a personal message to Galene Martinez]
SUBJECT: Music in our everyday lives

[Reply

Almost every student I know and see at school everyday listens to music via some sort of an mp3 player. I feel that to help them grow as an individual into a
culturally aware person it is my duty to teach them about different types of music. So that they are not just listening to their profanity laced metal, rap or hip
hop. I listen to these types of music myself, but I also listen to other types of music as well. T would like them to learn to appreciate all types of music, and be
able to articulate why they may or may not like to listen to a certain genre of music. Hopefully by gaining an understanding of various types of music, they
can then apply it to learning to understand other groups or cultures of people. They may be able to appreciate people for their differences, instead of finding
ways to separate themselves from others. Please tell me if you believe that music can be a way to help bring people and cultures together, and whether or not

you feel it is important to teach in school. Please explain your answers. Thank you in advance for being 1 and with your
[Reply
[Post New Message to "The of learning music in school.” | Create New Topic]

The problem with electronic discussion groups is that the teacher may not have as much
control over the discussion. Students may not always be respectful of each other, and
unless the teacher checks constantly, some things could be posted that shouldn’t be.

(5) Synchronous group discussion: "Chat rooms" allow multiple users to communicate
at the same time. This can provide teachers with data to make formative assessments. For
example, a teacher can pose a question and give students time to form their responses.
When given the signal, students enter their comments and instantly the teacher can
receive their replies and assess their understanding. *TPE tip - TPE 2 states that teachers
""use progress monitoring at key points during instruction to determine whether students
are progressing adequately toward achieving the state-adopted academic content
standards for students™. You may wish to develop a moderated chat and save the log of a
discussion showing how you used it to assess progress. (TPE 5)
e Log on to the class chat room and respond to questions posed by the instructor.
Include a screen capture of an academic question/answer video or text chat
session.

e Discuss how an academic chat room can be used to achieve full participation in an
interactive class discussion.

This is just a simple chat room that the class participated in via Elluminate software.
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% Participants
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Me: Nice one Jeff, way to get in trouble!!! LOL

ingris rivas-sanchez: Abu, wazz up??

Clint Cummings: Hi

jobani escobar: Hola Caro

abu hanif: nothing much...just tired, been here since 9
Jessica De Bruin: Cute hair!!

Ayesha Jamal: Hello

miriam ben-yair: hi your a great instructor please give me an A.

Me: Hey Evan, | still remember your "you suck” comment. &

send |to | This Room s

& Audio
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This was the same class this time using video, audio, picture taking, application sharing,

& polling.
ann Elluminate Live! - SED_HERR_FAO7
He El- B & 2 & &= g
§ Participants _# Whiteboard - Main Room (Scaled 112%)
e\ &) _/ O & Participants 1l (SIS Public Screen 1 s i raliawe Modaiate
Ny T e O T MO v Moderato
A Ol & Ayesha Jamal N

]

c G\I} Ol i Carolina Hernandez
_# O i Carolina Hernand..
-NE-EMH]-HMMEMII
Ol i Clint Cummings

B de} Ol i@ derek scally
Cl 48 evan johnson
E1 @k evan johnson 1
Ol &k GaleneMaritnez (...
O & Greg Cover
O i@ ingris rivas-sanchez
I i@ Jeff Brown
O 48 Jessica De Bruin
LI 4 jobani escobar
C & Julia
Cl s Kathleen Uyekawa
I @ miriam ben-yair A

~
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Ol & silvia v 7/26 (26%)
8/26 (30%)
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| 6/26 (23%);
&) Chat
Show | All Mo

TNICE OTTE JEIT, Way 00 e i T OuDTE T OT
ingris rivas-sanchez: Abu, wazz up??

Clint Cummings: Hi

Jjobani escobar: Hola Caro

abu hanif: nothing much...just tired, been

here since 9

Jessica De Bruin: Cute hair!!
Ayesha Jamal: Hello

miriam ben-yair: hi your a great instructor
please give me an A.

Me: Hey Evan, | still remember your “you
s .

| Send | o | This Room ]

W Audio - Norm Herr

8

4 O

=t (D = In session for 50 minutes. 7

Because there are so many options available in these classrooms with audio, video,
polling, chatting, etc. There are many ways to make sure that students are engaged with a
virtual class, such as Elluminate.

(6) Develop a course website: Teachers develop websites to keep students and parents
informed of projects, homework, and other assignments. Develop a website by placing
files in your public_html folder of your U-Drive. Your home page should be an html
document in the root directory of your public_html directory and should be titled
index.html. If you are denied access when addressing you web page from a browser, you
will need to change permissions. *TPE tip - Teachers have a professional obligation to
communicate with parents about their course. Teachers may chose to develop course
websites to foster student and parent awareness of goals, assignments and schedules.
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(TPE 12)

e Develop a website from which students and parents can access basic information
regarding you and your class. Include links to all 514 assignments from this page.
Unless you are experienced in website development, use the sample file as a
template. Save it as a source file (html file) as index.html in your public_html
directory. Open it in Dreamweaver (or other html editor) and make the
appropriate changes. Place all of your assignments in an assignment folder within
your public_html folder. Include the following: Links to all 514 assignments (this
is your electronic portfolio)

e Photographs of you or your school.

e Phone, address, street map, and an aerial or satellite photograph of your
campus.

e Calendar, showing assignments and due dates, or a link to a commercial site
where such information is posted.

e Assignment descriptions.
e Link to your electronic discussion group.

e Start this project now, and add to it as you develop resources in this course.

See website for this.




